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* Miller, Steve

" From:

Champagne, Rick

Monday, January 23, 2012 1:53 PM
Miller, Steve

RE: Drafting Request

We're going to do both for him - the resolution for tomorrow and a bill ASAP. I'm not sure that either would be privileged under the
Senate rules, since they do not go to the operation of the body, etc., but the senator could try to argue it on the floor. Essentially,
for the resolution, it would be a senate joint resolution, that would provide something to the effect of it is the sense of the legislature |
at if the state has received or accepted any federal funding/moneys from the federal government whose expenditure would
{ increase employment in Wisconsin the governor could not return the money to the federal government without the approval of the
@slature by Iaw/ Do you want to take a crack at the joint resolution and | will draft a bill to make it happen by law?

Miller, Steve

Monday, January 23, 2012 1:43 PM
Champagne, Rick

RE: Drafting Request

Thanks. Let me know if | can do anything, such as the resolution you mentioned.

From: Champagne, Rick

~ Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 1:41 PM
To: Miller, Steve
Subject: RE: Drafting Request

I will take care of it and call jay; Jay needs a bill for this if he wants it to have any legal effect. Otherwise, he can have a resolution
as to the sense of the senate/legislature as to what the governor should do.

From:

Sent:
 To:

Subject:

Miller, Steve

Monday, January 23, 2012 1:39 PM
Champagne, Rick

FW: Drafting Request

Is this yours?.... should | try it?

~ From: Wadd, Jay
- Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 12:30 PM
" To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Drafting Request

Hi, Steve,

What do you need from us in order to draft a privileged resolution requiring legislative approval to return any federal funding that
~ could potentially create a job here in Wisconsin?

Thanks,

Jay

Jay Wadd

. Office of Senator Dave Hansen

608-266-5670
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Relating to: recognizing that it is the right, duty, and privilege of the legislature to

control the expenditure of moneys appropriated by law.

Whereas, the federal government makes certain funds available to the state of
Wisconsin; and

Whereas, these funds provide a significant financial resource for the state that
in turn increases employment in the state; and

Whereas, the legislature is the appropriate branch of government to budget

these funds; now, therefore, be it
v’ .
Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, Thatf/it is the sense of

the legislature that when the state has received or accepted any federal funding or
moneys from the federal government whose expenditure would increase
employment in Wisconsin, the governor may not return the money to the federal
government without the approval of the legislature by law.

(END)
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Miller, Steve
" From: Wadd, Jay
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 11:33 AM
To: Miller, Steve
Subject: LRB-3908/1
= Hi, Steve,

Would you please jacket LRB-3908/1 for introduction in the Senate?

* Thanks,
- Jay
= Jay Wadd

. Office of Senator Dave Hansen
. 608-266-5670



